

Grace Natrass
Department of Animal and Agriculture
Email: Grace.Natrass@hartpury.ac.uk

Overview

Grace Natrass is a lecturer in Animal Health within the Department of Animal and Agriculture. Her background is running a veterinary physiotherapy business and being on the Board of two charities and organisations.

Research interests

Animal welfare:

Equine hydrotherapy

Canine hydrotherapy

Veterinary Physiotherapy

Current teaching

Grace leads and teaches on the undergraduate Management and Rehabilitation of the Canine Athlete module, Advanced Animal Performance Analysis module, Therapy in Practice module and Principles of Assessing Animal Performance module.

Memberships

Grace is a member of the Animal Welfare Research Network and Institute of Registered Veterinary and Animal Physiotherapists.

Qualifications

PGCert, FHEA

1 Sept 2022 → 15 Aug 2023

Award Date: 18 Aug 2023

Veterinary Physiotherapy, Advanced Certificate

2010 → 2012

Award Date: 1 Jun 2012

Equine Science, BSc (Hons), Oxford Brookes University

2007 → 2010

Award Date: 1 Jun 2010

Pedagogy, Academic Professional Apprenticeship (APA), Academic Professional Apprenticeship, University of West London

26 Sept 2022 → ...

2013 Clinical Educator, Cert Clin. Ed

Employment

HE Lecturer in Animal Health

Department of Animal and Agriculture

Hartpury University

United Kingdom

24 Jun 2022 → present

Vice-Chair

Institute of Registered Veterinary and Animal Physiotherapists

29 Feb 2024 → present

Chair

Institute of Equine Hydrotherapy

United Kingdom

1 Dec 2022 → present

Council Member

Institute of Registered Veterinary and Animal Physiotherapists
10 Nov 2022 → present

Vice Chair

Forever Hounds Trust
1 Aug 2021 → 1 Mar 2022

Homing, Kennelling and Welfare Trustee

Forever Hounds Trust
1 Jan 2021 → 1 Mar 2022

Chair and Council Member

Institute of Registered Veterinary and Animal Physiotherapists
1 Jan 2013 → 1 Jan 2016